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Thompson, Matthew A - DNR

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:40 AM
To: 'Welch, Tim'
Cc: shari.butz@theactigraph.com; Buc, Edmund A; Chabela, Lucas P
Subject: RE: Former Camelot Cleaners-Wausau

Tim- submittal is appropriate if the vapor issues are addressed. I can’t guarantee that the case will close but vapor was 
the only concern the committee had when they looked at the site. 
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-839-3750 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>  
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 9:38 AM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: shari.butz@theactigraph.com; Buc, Edmund A <Edmund.Buc@terracon.com>; Chabela, Lucas P 
<Lucas.Chabela@terracon.com> 
Subject: RE: Former Camelot Cleaners-Wausau 
 
Morning Matt, 
Please confirm that Case Closure submittal is appropriate, assuming the vapor bullit below is addressed. 
Second, we’d like to submit a reimbursement claim, but I heard that the DERF fund is in trouble and that reimbursement 
requests are no longer being accepted-is that true? 
Thanks, 
 
Timothy P. Welch, P.G. 
Department Manager I Environmental Services  

Terracon 
9856 South 57th Street I Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 
D (414) 209.7634 I F (414) 423.0566 I M (262) 617.6809 
tpwelch@ terracon.comI terracon.com 
 

 
 

From: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 8, 2020 8:43 AM 
To: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com> 
Cc: shari.butz@theactigraph.com; Buc, Edmund A <Edmund.Buc@terracon.com>; Chabela, Lucas P 
<Lucas.Chabela@terracon.com> 
Subject: RE: Former Camelot Cleaners-Wausau 
 
Tim- I was able to present this site to the closure committee and received the following feedback: 
                 
Soil: appears to be defined to the extent practicable 
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Groundwater: appears to be defined, plume is stable  
 
Vapor: the sewer sample looks fine but despite the clean indoor air samples the closure committee was very concerned 
about the sub-slab vapor concentrations. In order to close they would like see either a vapor mitigation system installed 
or two rounds of sub-slab samples showing that vapor concentrations are below the VRSL appropriate for the building 
use- if it has been converted to residential or will be then residential standards will apply. 
 
Let me know if you have questions. Thanks, 
Matt       
 
We are committed to service excellence. 
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did. 
 
Matt Thompson 
Office: 715-839-3750 
MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov 
 

From: Welch, Tim <Tim.Welch@terracon.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2020 4:36 PM 
To: Thompson, Matthew A - DNR <MatthewA.Thompson@wisconsin.gov> 
Cc: shari.butz@theactigraph.com; Buc, Edmund A <Edmund.Buc@terracon.com>; Chabela, Lucas P 
<Lucas.Chabela@terracon.com> 
Subject: Former Camelot Cleaners-Wausau 
 
Hi Matt, 
Attached for your review/comment is a Data Transmittal for the supplemental investigation work performed in 
December 2019. 
We are requesting Department concurrence that Case Closure is warranted.  
Please let us know if you need a hard copy mailed, and/or a copy uploaded to the portal. 
Regards, 
 
Timothy P. Welch, P.G. 
Department Manager I Environmental Services  

Terracon 
9856 South 57th Street I Franklin, Wisconsin 53132 
D (414) 209.7634 I F (414) 423.0566 I M (262) 617.6809 
tpwelch@ terracon.comI terracon.com 
 

 
 

Terracon provides environmental, facilities, geotechnical, and materials consulting engineering services delivered with 
responsiveness, resourcefulness, and reliability.  

Private and confidential as detailed here (www.terracon.com/disclaimer). If you cannot access the hyperlink, please e-mail 
sender.  


